Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Document Pack

Belfast
BT1 5GS

13 September 2013

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room G05), City Hall on
Thursday, 19th September, 2013 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted
below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1.

Routine Matters

(a) Apologies

(b) Declarations of Interest

Article 31 Planning Application: Casement Park

To receive a deputation from representatives of the Mooreland and Owenvarragh
Residents’ Association.

Routine Correspondence
Requests for Deputations

Z/2013/0608/F: Proposed change of use to amusement arcade at 24 to 28
Bradbury Place (Pages 3 - 6)

Reports and Correspondence (Pages 7 - 10)



10.

New Applications (Pages 11 - 30)
Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 31 - 40)
Deferred Items Still Under Consideration (Pages 41 - 50)

Schedule of Applications (Pages 51 - 62)



Page 3 Agenda ltem 5

Belfast City Council
Report to: Town Planning Committee
Subiject: Consideration of a Planning application in light of Belfast City

Council’s Amusement Permit Policy
Date: 19 September 2013
Reporting Officer: Trevor Martin, Head of Building Control, Ext: 2450

Contact Officer: Stephen Hewitt, Building Control Manager, Ext: 2435

1 Relevant Background Information

1.1 | Members will recall that, at your meeting of 16 May 2013, the Head of Building
Control outlined that an Amusement Permit Policy had been ratified by Council
on 1 May 2013. The overall aim of the Policy is to provide guidance for
Members, Officers, applicants and the general public to ensure greater clarity,
transparency and consistency in the decision-making process when considering
applications for amusement permits.

1.2 | Members are reminded that the policy contains five criteria for assessing the
suitability of a location for a proposed amusement arcade, viz.,

Impact on retail vitality and viability of Belfast

Cumulative build-up of amusement arcades in a particular location
Impact on the image and profile of Belfast

Proximity to residential use

Proximity to schools, youth centres and residential institutions

Whilst the policy is intended primarily to provide a guide for assessing
applications for amusement permits by the Licensing Committee because of its
inter-relationship with planning policy Members agreed to establish the following
process:

1.3

e the Building Control Service will report to the Town Planning Committee
when a planning application for an amusement arcade is to be
considered; and

e the Town Planning Committee will include in its response to the Planning
Service on any planning application for an amusement arcade reference




Page 4

to the Amusement Permit Policy and whether or not the application
complies with the Policy.

1.4 | Members are also advised that the Policy, as agreed through formal consultation
with DOE (NI) Planning, is now a material consideration for Planning Service in
determining planning applications for amusement arcades in Belfast.

2 Key Issues

2.1 | The first application for planning permission since the adoption of the
Amusement Permit Policy was received in June 2013.

Planning reference

Z/2013/0608/F

Location

24-28 Bradbury Place, Belfast, BT7 1RQ

Proposal

Proposed change of use from fast food outlet to coffee shop and
amusement arcade on the ground floor only

2.2 | The Building Control Service has assessed the application for the suitability of
the location of the proposed amusement arcade based on the criteria outlined in
the Amusement Permit Policy.

2.3 | Comments regarding the application have been returned to Planning via the
Health and Environmental Services Planning consultation response process and
also through a newly established consultation procedure between Planning and
the Building Control Service.

2.4 Assessing the application against each of the suitability criteria in turn the
following comments have been made to Planning:

(a) Retail vibrancy and regeneration of Belfast:

2.5 | The application premises are outside Belfast City Centre Retail Core and located
in the City Centre Remainder. It does not break up any continuous shopping
frontage.

Application complies with this criterion.

26 (b) Cumulative build-up of amusement arcades in a particular location:

' There are no other amusement arcades on this commercial frontage.
Application complies with this criterion.
27 (c) Impact on the image and profile of Belfast:
' The application premises has no neighbouring property which is a tourism asset,
nor is it located at a Gateway location.
Application complies with this criterion.
(d) Proximity to residential use:
28 (i) - predominantly residential in character

The application premises are located in the main commercial frontage of
Bradbury Place, where there are a mix of uses including restaurants, public
houses, and retail units. There are residential buildings in the area, primarily
blocks of flats, on streets leading off Bradbury Place.




Page 5

2.9 | The application premises is located in the City Centre Remainder, as defined
under Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan (BMAP) and can therefore be viewed as a
‘mixed use’ area and not one that is predominantly residential in character.

(ii) — non-residential property that is immediately adjacent to residential
property

2.10 | The nearest residential properties to the application premises are Flats1-54,
Tollgate House, Bradbury Place, which are approximately 20-30m from the
application site on the opposite side of the road. These residential properties are
not immediately adjacent to the application premises.

Application complies with this criterion.
(e) Proximity to schools, youth centres, and residential institutions for
vulnerable people:

211 | There are no schools, youth centres, or residential institutions for vulnerable
people within 200m of the application premises.

Application complies with this criterion.

2.12 In conclusion, the Building Control Service considers that the application
premises complies with all assessment criteria for the suitability of the location
as laid down in the Council’'s Amusement Permit Policy.

3 Resource Implications
Financial

3.1 | None.

3.2 | Human Resources
None.

3.3 | Asset and Other Implications
None.

4 Equality and Good Relations Implications

4.1 | The relevant equality and good relations implications of the Amusement Permit
Policy have been taken into consideration and a completed screening form has
been forwarded to the Equality and Diversity Officer.

5 Recommendations

5.1 | The Committee is asked;

¢ To note that the location of the proposed amusement arcade complies with
the five assessment criteria set out in the Amusement Permit Policy in
arriving at your decision with regards to this planning application, and

e In communicating your decision to the Planning Service regarding this
application to advise that the location of the proposed amusement arcade




Page 6

complies with the assessment criteria stipulated in the Council’'s Amusement
Permit Policy.

6 | Decision Tracking

The person responsible for any actions arising from your meeting is Mrs. Petra
Scarborough, Democratic Services Officer, Chief Executive’s Department. Ext. 6003.




Page 7 Agenda ltem 6

Belfast City Council
Report to: Town Planning Committee
Subiject: Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors: Northern Ireland
19th Annual Planning and Development Conference,
Wednesday 16 October 2013
Date: 19 September 2013

Reporting Officer:

Contact Officer:

Mrs Petra Scarborough, ext 6003

Relevant Background Information

Notification has been received regarding the RICS Annual Planning and
Development Conference entitled “Planning, financial viability and economic
considerations” which will take place in the City Hall on Wednesday 16 October
2013.

Key Issues

In view of the Government’s policy objective of rebalancing and growing the
economy, the role of economic considerations and the assessment of financial
viability are now hugely significant for planning applications in Northern Ireland.
This event will explore the financial and economic aspects involved in the
planning process.

Expert speakers will:

e address the proposal for Special Economic Planning Zones and debate
their impact once implemented in Northern Ireland;

e explore the financial and economic aspects of planning decisions;

e gain an insight into the role of developers in contributing to local
infrastructure and its impact on the viability of development projects;

e understand how developer finance works in drafting Article 41
agreements in Northern Ireland; and

¢ examine how Northern Ireland policy makers can learn from the ongoing
experience in England and Wales in the implementation of the new
Community Infrastructure Levy.




Page 8

The speakers at the conference will include the Minister for Finance and
Personnel, Mr Simon Hamilton; the Director of Turley Associates, Ms Diana
Fitzsimons; the Chief Executive, Mr Peter McNaney; Partner and Head of UK
Property for PricewaterhouseCoopers, Ms Amanda Clack; the Rt Hon Mr Justice
Weatherup; the Director of Economic Planning for Turley Associates, Mr Richard
Laming; the Assistant Director of Belfast City Centre Regeneration Directorate,
Ms Carol Ramsey; the Chief Planner, Ms Mary Macintyre; and the Chair of CBI
Northern Ireland, Mr lan Coulter.

3 Resource Implications
The cost per delegate of attending the conference is £70+VAT.

4 Equality and Good Relations Implications
There are no relevant equality and good relations implications.

5 Recommendations
It is recommended that the Chairman, the Deputy Chairman, together with one
Member from each of the remaining Parties, or their nominees, be authorised to
attend the Conference.

6 | Decision Tracking

Mrs Petra Scarborough, 16 October 2013.

7 | Key to Abbreviations
None
8 | Documents Attached

Conference brochure.




RICS Conferences

RICS Northern Ireland
19th Annual Planning and

Development Conference
Planning, financial viability and
economic considerations
16 October 2013
12:30 - 16:30

Belfast City Hall, Donegall Place
Belfast, Antrim, BT1 5GS

#RICSPD

Speakers include:

Simon Hamilton

R I CS N o rthern | reland Minister, Department of Finance & Personnel

Diana Fitzsimons

19th Annual Plannlng and Director, Turley Associates

Peter McNaney
Deve | Op m ent Confe rence Chief Executive, Belfast Gity Council
16 October 2013 Amanda Clack
Partner and Head of UK Property,
In light of the Government’s policy objective of rebalancing PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP & RICS Vice President

and growing the economy, the role of ‘economic considerations’
and the assessment of ‘financial viability’ are now hugely significant
for planning applications in Northern Ireland. This crucial event

Rt Hon Mr Justice Weatherup
Northern Ireland High Court Judge

will explore the financial and economic aspects involved in the Richard Laming
planning process. Director of Economic Planning, Turley Associates
It is important that property professionals and decision makers Carol Ramsey
understand best practice in producing assessments of financial Assistant Director, Belfast City Centre Regeneration
viability and in the interrogation of such evidence at inquiry. Directorate, Department for Social Development
Through the Planning Bill, the Department of the Environment is Mary MaclIntyre
currently seeking to emphasise the importance of these economic Chief Planner, Department of the Environment
considerations in planning decision making.

: lan Coulter
Through engaging discussions, this conference will equip delegates Chair, CBI Northern Ireland

with the knowledge they need to understand the processes and
issues which may arise.

Highlights for 2013:

Expert speakers will address the proposal for Special Economic

Key sessions:

Planning Zones and debate their impact once implemented in Economic considerations as a
Northern Irefand material consideration in planning
* Explore the financial and economic aspects of planning decisions A case law update
* Gain an insight into the role of developers in contributing to local
infrastructure and its impact on the viability of development projects Developer contributions, Art 40
e Understand how developer finance works in drafting Art 40 Agreements (NI) and Community
agreements in Northern Ireland Infrastructure Levy (England)
e Examine how Northern Ireland policy makers can learn from the The practical aspects

ongoing experience in England and Wales in the implementation

of the new Community Infrastructure Levy. Viability appraisals and economic

appraisals
Sponsorship The evidential context of decision making
RICS conferences are attended by senior decision makers from across the Proposals in the Planning Bill 2013
UK and provide a unique thought leadership and networking opportunity for Special Economic Planning Zones
for your organisation. Our programmes are bespoke and offer the perfect An evaluation of their English predecessors
environment to build and establish relationships. Sponsorship opportunities
range from exhibition stands to sponsored lunches, evening receptions, Distressed assets and ethical disposal
gala dinners and a host of informal social networking options Ethical considerations in valuing distressed assets

. d deali ith planni itters tr th
For further information, contact Malcolm Perryman, Affinity & Sponsorship e L

Manager on 020 7695 1759 or email mperryman@rics.org

Networking opportunities beyond
RICS Northern Ireland 19th Annual
Planning and Development Conference

Connect with industry professionals and catch up with the latest

industry news and reports from your sector via the RICS Linkedin Book your p|ace:
group. Gain valuable insights from RICS surveys and research
rlcs.org/nlplannlng

and find out about useful conferences and training to continue
your professional development. Join today by searching for

Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors on Linkedin ‘3 +44 (0)20 7695 1600
Have your say at the RICS Northern Ireland 19th Annual Planning

and Development Conference by using our

twitter hashtag

#RICSPD A
" m Group discounts

RICS recognises the value of learning in teams.
Groups of 3 or more booking at the same time from

Prices the same company receive a 10% discount. 5 or
more receive a 15% discount. 7 or more receive

RICS/EPLANI/RTPI member rate £70 + VAT a 20% discount. Only one discount available per
person. This cannot be used in conjunction with

Non-member delegate rate £84 + VAT any other offer from RICS Conferences.

v
Conference code: EV0000260 (&. Rlcs

For RICS Conferer visit rics.org




Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11 Agenda Item 7

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 19 September 2013

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 27 August until 9 September



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



/ Jo | ebed

Page 13

avg ¢ld €10¢2/80/8¢ €10¢/80/0¢  €10¢/80/0C Iind isejieg "S)I0OM 8)is pue 8)is 4/0€60/€102/Z2
1sejjeg juabe peoy us|H ‘Bunped ‘Buideospue)
TS 0/0 dnoio SU[SEIN pajeloosse
lleyuaul] 6¢ P¥1  SSWOH d9)eQ peoy us| je spueT (1e301 U1 spun ou
Buiuueld ysS1 £6) mojebung spasu
x8|dwod oug pue syun
Buisnoy spaau |eiousb
ouQg Buisudwood
juswdojanap Buisnoy
|eroos pasodoid
0710 2919 €10¢2/80/8¢ €10¢/80/cc  €10¢/80/cC Iind isejjeg suonjelsye 4/8260/€102/Z2
eJIION i1sejjeg Joue|y 86104 ap|O €9 |eulajul pue uoIsuaixa
HNOD UopMeY peoy auojep Jeal Aaioyg 9)bulg
| olpmg ¥S¥  4dInyd
| olpnis ueusjAgsald
SBE[VE\Y auole
UOSUSAB)S dje |
nveg L1149 €102/80/8C¢ €10¢/80/Lc  €10¢/80/LC Iind 3v0 919 uayoyy Bunsixe d4//2¢60/€10¢/Z
1sejjeg webe o 1sejleg anoge woolyieq
yed /o Asuoo|Dop aNUBAY 98|uapIy 9¢| apinold 0} uoisuaixa
eysuels g| J9)9d Jeal Jooy} isdi4
uosAlg Uaqoy
X168l.149 €10¢/80/6¢ €10¢/80/Lc  €10¢/80/LC auno d3scLlg ‘Saljl|ioe} pajeloosse 0/5¢60/€10¢/Z
poomA|oH juabe oo 1sejjog Yied Wepyon pue soipnj}s Juapn}s
peoy  uep uiH Buna Z pue moy Apues G9-/G paulBjuUOD J|8S 0UGE
alysumo(q 10 uoioals pasodold
9} ubiseq £z
plleA aleq paAIaIay adA1 uoljeso] |esodoid| JaquinN 92ualdjay

uopjesijddy

2 : Junon

€10¢/60/20 03 €10¢/80/LC-:pPol1ed 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 14

1ld/ 814
isejleg

peoy |llyoesg
L€ UBUIYOWN
sswier

Sd9 L11d
puowyory
Moy

mo abenon
anoibsind

pl| sejeloosse
Buiead

AdL 2149
Iseyeg

EETIS
Aysienun gz
py1 ubiseq pue
21N3jo8)IyoIy
[eyoL

vvoolld
isejleg

peoy

uingsi Jaddn
1 Sp|ouAsy
Jonal|

341l 8Ad
seuuy 1S
9SNOH 8|epy
syoo0igIoneayg

jusbe
0/0 uol}sen r

MN9 619
isejled
anuany

|eloweg
0€ [ebnog
H SIN R JN

jueo|jddy

€10¢/80/8¢

€10¢/80/8¢

€102/80/8¢

€102/80/8¢

€10¢/80/€C

€10¢/80/cc

€102/80/2¢

€10¢2/80/2¢

PlleA 9jeq

] Jo z ebed

€10¢/80/€¢

€10¢/80/¢c

€102/80/2¢

€10¢2/80/2¢

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

Bunsix3
8jeoyia)
an

e
WasIaApY

Iind

Iind

adA
uojesijddy

499619
1sejleg
PEOY UINGSIT ZET

aas 11dg
1sej|eg

sue’ s|Ise 6¢
ISACIEMS

619
1selleg
suapJen sijiwuens gi

MN9 619
isejeg
anuaAy |esouwleg O€

uoieson

2 : Junon

UOISUBIXd MOpPUIM
JBWIOP PUB UOISISAUOD
Jl)3e UB Y)IM 8shoy
|lenuapisal bunsixa

ubis Bunosloud
pue ubis elose) doys

Aai0is ¢
0} A810}s € woJ} uinjal
Bunsixa jo suoneus)y

Bulemp ayy
JO Jeal 8y} 0} UOISUBIXd
Kau0)s 9|buIg

|esodoud

€10¢2/60/20 0} €102/80/L¢--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

3d71/9€60/€10¢/Z2

V/S€60/€L02/Z2

4/¥€60/€102/Z

4/€€60/€102/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 15

vverld
isejjed

peoy uowjeg
6% S18HYIIY
uebo 1O N

ant 6L1d
Aeg suajoH
peoy
ybeusepbiesd
49"

asnoH ybeueq

d11 ubiseq
uosiayed uely

94800119
isejjed
Aybeuiq
peoy uingsi
Jaddn yiL

Py s1o8)ydly
‘09 g ueboo)
1dl /149
isejjed

ssed |[ebauoq
/S1-GS1
SJ08HYIIY ddd

SJUBWISAAU|
ybeassppsen

adocilg
isejjed
peoy uodje
0L py1delg
uoyybneuosepy

wabe 0/
P17 sanuNoes
pueT |iywoolg

c ulign@
ulgang

Aenp |eue)
puels JoolH Yy
Auadoid dnoig
puejal| jo jueq
Jauyjne4 |ned

jueo|jddy

/ Jo ¢ ebed

€102/80/€Cc  €102/80/€C N4
€102/80/Lc  €102/80/LC N4
€102/80/€Cc  €102/80/€C N4
€102/80/€Cc  €102/80/€T s

WasIeApY

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

dde 914
isejled

peoyY XJ0}SPOOM 8

aroold
1Sej|ed
Aojeujeg

9AUQ ysniH L1R6

L

S

€
L'SON

pue peoy epaigyo0ud 2/

isejleg
peoy us[9 18-08

199 614

isejled

peoy wingsi #9¢
puejall Jo yueg ay|

uoieson

2 : Junon

Aemeaye)

pooj 10y 0} Jiun

jiejas Bunsixa wouy asn
10 abueyd pasodoliy

‘pseA ebeloys salddns
Buipiing Buysixe sy} 0}
uoIsSua)xa ue Buiwioy
seale 96s10)s pPaIoA0d
pue |lem Alepunog mau
e JO UoI}9ala pue aAL[d
ysnid 1 18‘6°2'G€"L
"SON 1e sabeleb

pue sie|} 109[219p

JO uopijowsap pasodoid

4/¥ZeLicL0c/z jspun
panoidde asoyj 0}

L1 20l ‘68 LSsous 0
sadA} asnoy jo abueyn

abeubis doyg

|esodoud

€10¢/60/20 03 €10¢/80/LC-:pPol1ed 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/1¥60/€102/Z2

d4/6€60/€10¢/Z2

4/8€60/€10¢/Z2

V/.€60/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 16

dv 1219
puejsijeo)
apisaur]

8snoH apisaul]
P17 Uewel

vasg ¢ld
Isejleg

}o341S leyuaur
O pleuodoei
Hon

vasg ¢ld
isejleg

}9341S |leyuaur
O pleuodoei
o

AaqgeumoimeN

anuany
umoyybiH

6% X0od Od
dnoug Auadolid
uosIapusH

ONc 19
isejjed

199418
Awapeay 0t
pieog Aleiqi
pue uoneonp3
isejleg

ONc 19
isejjed

19918
Awapeay 0t
pieog Aleiqi
puy uoneonp3
isejleg

€10¢/80/8¢

€10¢/60/20

€10¢/80/8¢

pajepijeA
ajeq

€10¢/80/91

€10¢/80/€C

€10¢/80/€C

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo  ebed

€10¢/80/91

€10¢/80/€¢

€10¢/80/€¢

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

adA
uojesijddy

[Ind isej|ag
peoy owjag

G/ 0} Jusoelpe pue peoy

allid pue peoy juow|eg

Jo uonoun( je spue-

lInd vd9 6149
jsejled

sled eulep

|O0YDS Jewwels) JOUSAOIS

IInd AlZ 14
isejjeg

peoy poomAjoH

|ooyos YBiH suI9 piayusy

uoieson

2 : Junon

‘Bunyiedied

pue Adoued Lno2a.0y
‘LY ‘senijioe} uonels
Builiy joned ypm
doys pooyinoqybisu
pasodold

youd Jayjeam

Ile ayj sjeuiwn|j!

0} suwnojod Bunybi
wg| oN g Bulppy

youd Jayjeam

Ile 8y sjeuiwniji
0} suwn|jod Bunybi
wQz ‘oNy Bulppy

|esodoud

€10¢/60/20 03 €10¢/80/LC-:pPol1ed 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/v¥60/€102/Z2

4/€¥60/€102/Z2

d4/2¥60/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
HH-M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



/ Jo g ebed

Page 17

aoe6 0819 axeosLd €10¢/80/0¢ €10¢/80/€C  €10¢/80/cC Iind ori §iigd (seuepunoq ays pue 4/9160/€10¢/Z
UMO}SY}000D UMO}S}000D 1sejleg SHIOM B)IS pajeroosse
peoy uessi 190.4S weybnoug | papelbdn ‘syue)
sybealjoo) peoy |an} punoJbispun
egelL  umoyoinyd 9| MaU ‘slosuadsip
ubisaq uebbe | P11 Auedwon |1ony ¢ ‘Adoueo
|eo) uessi mau Bunelodioour)
uoneis Buiy Buneiado
Jnoy g papusapeun ue
10} ysem Jed Bupnsixa
Jo Juswdojonspay

vv¥ /219 uonerossy  €102/80/8¢  €10¢2/80/€¢  €10¢/80/€C N4 378914 'S)I0oMm 8IS pue 4/5¥60/€102/Z2
uingsi Buisnoy pjo4 1sejjeg Buiyed Jeod pajeroosse
anuany 199418 Je||IN B2 pue 20|q Aa.0}s
aoe|lep\ SNUBAY [[IyudAeY /8L-C/L| ¥/€ 'ON L pue s300|q
ez S109}Iyoly Aal0)s ¢ "ON € Jono

uojAelD 9 Xouy| uds (peqg ¢ "ON | pue
‘spaq g "ougy ‘spaq

l "ONg) sjuswede
"ON.G pue sbuljjemp
payoelap Iwas Aaio)s
Z/\  "ou g ‘sbuljjomp
aoe.d) Aalols g
‘ougg jo swdojansp
pue sbuipjing

Bunsixa jo uonijowaq

|esodoud

jueo|jddy

pajeplleA|  plieA ajed P3AISIdY adA)
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

uoieso

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

2 : Junon

€10¢2/60/20 0} €102/80/L¢--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR
JUITUOJTAU]
LR AT D



Page 18

4366119
isej|eg
suapien
aJawy L

¢ k8ono| Auo|

071 ed
euswA|eg

aueysybnoig
sue)o0uUy| a8yl
61 Sidaouo)

dro9oLgd
anuany
YaInyouhpp L€
Ausyo( |ned
sars§ilg
isejleg
suapies
wel|jimyo

C so8jyaly
SSBUUINDON

EEVAR4NES
isejjed
IEETIS
uaqleH ¢l
Aydiniy D sapy
OH6 0819
UMO}S}00D
yied ssauisng
ybeuouoiy

I Hun

Py (9doun3)
sjoesuo)
jespeQ

VV6 6€1d
alejoh|leg
joaus Uley
Yig PIT10D
uonoNJISU0D
MOIMIBAA

93O\ ueyqols
sI\ ® abeaeg

[9ON JN

ylieelld
Iseyeg

JEETIN
us|Biayiny 66
aulogsQ v SIN

€10¢/80/0¢

€10¢/80/0¢

€102/80/0¢

€102/80/8¢

€102/80/0€

€10¢/80/8¢

€10¢/80/8¢

€102/80/4¢

€102/80/.¢

€102/80/.¢

PlleA 9jeq

/ 1o g ebed

€102/80/82 N4
€10z/80/8  pasodoid
ajeoyueD

al

€102/80/.2 N4
€102/80/.Z  Ppasodoid
ajeoIueD

al

€102/80/.Z  pasodoid
ajeoIueD

al

adA}
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uonesijddy

ojeq

34119
1sejjeg
1901)S WagIeH €l

isejleg
BNUBAY MBIAUMO( D2
Z Juswpedy

S48 vi19

isejled

M3l salinbg oz
JO 1S8M Yjnos wQg
jo|d jueoep

sejled
peoy [llyusAey 889

yieelld
isejleg
10043 us|BiauIny 66

uoieso

2 : Junon

Builemp
O Jeal 0} UoISua)xd
Aal0}s a|buig

Auadoud [enuapisal
e ul Ajjeusaixe sdays
+ Buipue| e Buiwioy

Buipnjoul aoe(d sy

ui Joop 8|BuIs e i pue

MOPUIM B BAOWS. O]

SUOISIAl
1noAe| Jooyj} 1Sl
/punolb pue sabeleb
payoejne apnjoul

0] SjusWpUBWY
‘sBuljjemp payoelsp
panoidde Ajsnoinaid
"oug 0] sjuswpuswy

suoljeis)(e 0oy} 1S4l B
UOISUB)X® JOO0}} pUNOI9)

$S900E 0} suoljels)e
ON "Auadoud jo apis
J0 JUOl} 0} suoleld)e
ON ‘Auadoud

1O Jeal e uoIsua)xa
uayoy Aalols a|buig

|esodoud

€10¢/60/20 03 €10¢/80/LC-:pPol1ed 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/vS60/€102/Z2

dat/eseo/eloe/z

4/2660/€102/Z

dac/6v60/€102/Z

da’/.vy60/€102/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

B8 o SR



Page 19

318214
isejjegd
19848 Aor
€ S9)eI00SSY
Repny

3718219
isejjed
19848 Aor

€ S8)eI00SSY
Repny

P17 SueIne)sal
Spleuodon

P17 SlueIne)say
spleuoon

/ Jo J ebed

€102/80/0¢  €102/80/8C  £10¢/80/8¢C s vrociid subis Vv/6560/€10¢2/Z
WaSIUaAPY Jsejjeg uoljew.ojul [euol}OdIIP
199118 pue Jauueq ‘ebeubis
uBeyoBWUB|S -] pue peoy Buipjing apnjoul

|lebauoq 0ZH-90% ¥e spue 0} Juelnejsal ybnouy)
SALIP YUM pajeloosse
abeubis jo uonoalig

€102/80/0€ €102/80/8C¢  £10¢/80/82 8 vrozild jueinejsas ybnouyy Vv/8560/€102/Z
WaSIaApY jsejjeq SALIP Y}IM pajeioosse
199118 ubis wa)0} Buipuels
uByoBWUS|S) £-| pue peoy 991} Jo uonoalg

lleBauoQ 0z-90% ¥e spue
pajeplleA|  plieA ajed P3AISIdY adA) uoijeso
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajeq
¥ : Junon

€10¢2/60/20 0} €102/80/L¢--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JISUTUOITALLY
B8 o SR



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21

adv zW
Jajsayouep
JEETIT

Bury 29-19
Hno [l lled
J100|4

18I 47171 sheidey

1496149
isejleg

peoy

SUOIeN G sl
2 poomIays|

odo0L1d
isejjed

peoy uingsi
Jeddn #17)
P17 s108}ydIyY
09 % ueboon

[MYU3dN o JN

gav./61dg
Iseyjeg

peoy

uingsIi LS
lexdsoH AnQ
isejjeg 1deQg
sajelsy isnij
oJed [Be|00g ¥
UlesH isejjeg

N9 ZiLg
1sejjog
198l)S Joq3
Ll MegieH
[9BUDIN I

juesijddy

€10¢/60/€0

€102/60/€0

€10¢/60/€0

€10¢/80/8¢

€102/80/.¢

€10¢/80/L¢

PlleA 9jeq

0l jo | abed

£102/80/82 N4
€102/80/.2 N4
€10z/80/2z  pesodoid
ajeoyIue)

al

PaAI923Yy adA L
uopjesijddy

a9 614
sejleg

sied uojBuljoM OE PUE 82

ar.eld

isej|ag

aueT SUBWYO0IS
|eydsoH yied aAelBsniy

N9 Cl19
isejled
}oais Joq3 L1

uoneso

9¢ : JUnoy

‘suolnela}|e |eusaxa
JOulW pajeloosse

Uym eonoeud [eyusp LA
SSE[0 9sh 0} 80110 | g
SSe[o asn wolj “yed
uoybullieM 0g pue

gz Jo asn jo abueyn
Jop1od Yull yum Ayjroey
abeuos Juawdinba
Aaloys a|Buls pasodold

UOISUB)X® UBYD}IY JOO}
puno.b Juswaoe|dey

|esodoud

€10¢/60/60 03 €10¢/60/€0-:poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/6560/€10¢/Z2

4/0660/€10¢/Z

dat/8v60/€10¢/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 22

NAL 6119
isejjed
apeied

suapJiep) pJoT
¥ 8imosyyoly
99O\ Aeg
3718 ¢l9g
isej|eg

IEENITS

Aor ¢ s108uyoy
uojjiweH

vv¥ §l14g
Isejleg

peoy
sumopsueT 9/
wooy usples
Syl V1dv

Iseyjeg
yed Aeqay
251 llembeg

NNLZ19
isejlsg

peoy Alsianiun
isejleg
Asianiun
susanp

avo sldg
isejleg

peoy
ybeasspsen
18€ UOS|OYOIN
-9|99)g e|ned

€10¢/60/50

€10¢/60/€0

€102/60/€0

0l Jo Z abed

€10¢/80/6¢  €10¢/80/6¢
€10¢/80/8¢  €10¢/80/8¢
€102/80/8¢  €102/80/8¢

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

Jussuo)
Buipiing
paisi

Iind

adA
uojesijddy

I1sejleg
Yied Aeqav z5L

3366149
isejled

peoy si|jiwuens ¢8|

IIeH [9ppPIy

avo G149
isejjeg

peoy ybeasspseD /8¢

uoieso

9¢ : JUnoy

Buijamp Bunsixa 0y
SHJIOM |eusajul + yosod
JUOJ} + UOISUDIXS Jeay

sjun paze|b

a|gnop Uiy} ayju|s
JO uone||eIsul apnjoul

0} Juswysiginjal

SMOPUIM JO uola|dwo)

ol

0} 9oud} ybiy wwoOsL

9 UOISIOAUOD 1O

‘Jeal 8y} 0} UoISUBIXd
Aa10)s oM} JO UoIOBIT

|esodoud

€10¢/60/60 03 €10¢/60/€0-:poliad 8y} 104

4/0960/€10¢/Z2

0871/2560/€10¢/Z2

4/9660/€10¢/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 23

0l Jo ¢ abed

1dl /149 €102/60/S0 €102/80/6¢  €£102/80/62 jus HNI /19 abeubis doys V/2960/€102/Z
Isejjed c uiang wissIueApy jsejjeg
ssed ||lebauoq Aenp |eue) peoy Ausianiun gz
/G1-GG1  puelg Joo|4 Uiy puejal] JO yueg 8yl
S108)IYolY ddy Jsuy|ne |ned
Apadoud dnoig
puejal] JO Jyueg
oy ¢ld agecld €102/60/S0 €10¢/80/6¢  £102/80/62 jussuod ave 619 ‘uoisusixs 0971/1960/€102/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg Buiping jsejjleg yolod pue sse|b
peoy 190418 pajsi suspJes) oluejog Jeuejd mau jo uoisinoid
abpugueqly  eplelepy 9z-¥2 aulney [ealdol] 8yl pue sAemyjem
251 se|bnog abueyoxg JO UOI}ONJ}SUOD3I
Xoe|g lleH splejspy ‘suoljowap [euajul
[louno) Joulw ‘syuswasaoidul
A0 1sejjeg Buideospue| pue syjed

|eulalxa pue |eusaju|
‘Buizelb joou pue
SMOPUIM ‘suolje||ejsul
39N\ Mau Jo uoisiroid
pue ainjonnsiadns
[99]S pue }IoMmyolq
Jo uojjeloisay

|esodoud

jueo|jddy

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

PlleA 9jeq uoleoo]

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

9¢ : JUnoy

€10¢2/60/60 0} €102/60/€0--polidd 8y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR
JUITUOJTAU]
LR AT D



Page 24

Sorslg
Iseyeg

peoy
abpuqueqy
251 sp8NydIY
se|bnoQ
Yoelg |leH

a3g&s1d
isejjed

Yied UOISIPUIY
8% buluueld
pue ubiseq
[BJN}08NYDIY
Apauuay] ue|

0d9¢6ld
isejled
peoy
ybeals)isen
8.V
9SNoH
Aiswobiuopy
| SlUBJUNODDY
paJsueyd
suolsuawiq

asscld
jsejjed

LEERIESY
aple|spy 9¢-v¢
abueyoxg
splejspy
[lounoD

Au0 1sejleg

g14d

isejled

peoy
pooms|ie3 gzl
UsAI9 3 SN

uaby
0/0 suoinjos
uoddng Jaquy

jueo|jddy

€10¢/60/¥0

€10¢/60/50

€10¢/60/50

€10¢/80/6¢

€10¢/80/6¢

€10¢/80/6¢

PlleA 9jeq

0l Jo  abed

€102/80/6¢ [In4
€102/80/6¢ pasodoid
8jeoiNe)

al

€10¢/80/6¢ [Ing

[LYNEREN| adA}
uoneolddy

uojesijddy
ajeq

isejeg
suapJleo oluejog

auiney [eaidol] ay]

Glg
1sejleg
peoy poomsjies zz|

1sej|eg
198.4)S enioung 8f

YHoN 8 Auno4 z| nun

uoieson

9¢ : JUnoy

‘aoens
peoJ Alelodwa)

pue yolod sse|b Jeue|d
MaU e JO uoisiroid

pue sjuswanoidw
Buideospue|

|eulalxa pue

|eusayu] -Buize|b joos
puB SMOPUIM ‘SB2IAIBS
Mau Jo uoisinoid

pue ainjonnsiadns
[99]S pue }IoMyolq

10 Uonelo)soy

asnhoy sjueoldde

10 uapueb Jeal sy} Ul
woolAeld e jo uonoalig

(4ennys Jajjo1 Jo ybiay
ul uononpal Buipnjour)

SMOPUIM JOO[}

1841} 8pinoid 0} apeoey

JUOJ} 0} Suolela)| Y

|esodoud

€10¢/60/60 03 €10¢/60/€0-:poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/9960/€10¢/Z2

daT/s960/€10¢/Z2

d4/¥960/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 25

NH9 619
isejjed
Jed
uebope) 9f
asnoH
alawysny
Rowy

SH8 814
ynpAuen
peoy
ybnoiogsiiiH
6t ubiseq sSd

SH8 819
ynpAuen
peoy
ybnologsi|iiH
6% ublseq sd
q06 /219
uingsi
peoy euoly
Buiping wexa |
1o8}IyolY
ybnojndon
MIN

aosgcld
isejjed

LRI
oplejspy 8L-0L
HNoJ aouale|)
uoisinid
sj09(oid
uodsuel] aya

dHy 619
isejjed
IEERES
J8IseNON Ot
siabpoy wi|

dHY 619
isej|eg

IEENITS
I8ISENON OF
s19bpoy wi|
aiosid
isejjed

peoy 3oouy €8
IIBYUIN o JN

€10¢/60/90

€10¢/60/50

€10¢/60/50

€10¢/60/60

€10¢/80/0€

€10¢/80/0€

€10¢/80/0€

€10¢/60/20

PlleA 9jeq

0l Jo G abed

£102/80/0€ Juasuo)
Buipiing

peisi

£102/80/0¢ Juasuo)
Buiping

paisi

£102/80/0€ N4
€102/60/20 N4

adA}
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

wuy 09
isejjeg

}9841S sIAIQ

|00yos

Aewud s,jjlebwo) 1S

dHv 519
wiuy 09
1sejjeg

192413 J9ISENON OF

dHv 619
isejled
198113 J9)1SeNOIN OF

‘angslg
uingsi

peoy xoouy €8

uoieso

9¢ - Juno)

‘Aemaberues

/ Aemyooy jo Buiuspim
8Je}l|Ioe} O} [lem
Aiepunoq Jo uoneaojay

'swiool
Buiuip pue Buial yul| o}
[lem [eulajul JO [eAowal
sn|d wooJ Buluip

Jeal 0} JoOp |eulajul Jo
[eAowiay ‘suoneis)e
Jeulajul pue Buljjemp
1O Ieal 0] UoISud)xa
100}} 1841} pasodold
Bulemp

10 Jeal 0} UoIsuaixa
J00J4 1841} pasodoud

‘anoge
2)INs J9)sew yjim

J00}} punolb 0} uayoypy
ab.ejus 0} Jeal 0}
uoISua}xa A210)s OM |

|esodoud

€10¢/60/60 03 €10¢/60/€0-:poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

0871/0.60/€10¢/Z2

0871/6960/€10¢/2

4/8960/€10¢/Z2

4/2960/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

HIDUIIOJTALLY

B8 o SR



Page 26

rds 1219
UMO]SHUEMB]S
peoy
ybealsdwa |
ge ali
2INJ08)IYdIY
e

44/ z19
1sejjog

190113

piojpeg €
Sj09)1YoIY 911

nve Li19
isej|eg

ded

eysuel g|
uosAlg uaqoy

Bduuy ueug N €102/60/¥0

uouusguyor  €10¢/60/50

lde €14
Isejleg

peoy
s,usanp 9
8snoH oluey |
Joo|4 puz
sisuue|d pue

€10¢/60/¥0

Sj08)IYOIY PPOL

-9[|IAJoWOS
eun

Buosjsuy
uoyieuor J\

€10¢/60/60

juediddy|  pajepijep

9jeq

€102/60/20

€10¢/80/0€

€10¢/80/0€

€10¢/60/20

PlleA 9jeq

0l Jo 9 abed

€102/60/20 Iind
€10¢/80/0€ Iind
€10¢/80/0¢ ind
€10¢/60/20 N4

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

adA
uojesijddy

isejjeg
19948 yuel Jjaddn €

JHL 119
wiuy
isej|ag

syied umo |
}9941S 3lIse)D 96-76
100]} pUCDDSg

dNG 619
sejled
Sl Aeuid 1 21 01 89 ¢

g3/.¢l1d
isejleg
}o8l1S YOIMs|3 G

uoieso

9¢ : JUnoy

sjuswiiede ou
Z 01 Buiamp sjbuis jo
uoISIaAu0d pasodold

‘WAB ssauyy e ojul
JOOJ} pUO2aS JO 8sh JO
abueyd anjoadsoujoy

‘syJom Alejioue

pue Buideaspue|
/Bupyied 1eo pejeroosse
pue awoy aied buisinu
|[eljuspisal pue sasnoy
wooJpaq  payoejep G
‘sjuswiede woolpaq
om) g pasodold

aAOge SWoo4pag pue
Aynn ‘usyoyy apirold
0} UOISU9)xa Jeal

pue apis A210}s oM |

|esodoud

€10¢/60/60 03 €10¢/60/€0-:poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/¥160/€102/Z

4/€.60/€10¢/Z2

d4/2.60/€10¢/Z2

d4/1260/€102/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 27

dro9old
anuany
YoINYouApA L€
Auayo( |ned

1ld/Z 814
isejlsg

peoy [lIydossg
L€ 1091YdIY
paiaueyd
ueuISyoN
sswep

v3as 119
jsejlegd

199.)S UlejunoS
/ 3HIN

8909149
isejled

}ed

UOLLIBIAl JUNOIA
O suBjusf |ned

H4E 219
Isejleg

peoy

Aingsa|ly 09
997 S|\ pue J|\
vvoolLl1d
Isejleg

peoy

uingsi Jeddn
¥l sploukey |

ad8 19
isejlsg

}93l]S splejspy
Z ©Anoexg
BuisnoH puejall
uJoyuoN

Xdl 219
isejjed

aoe|d
HN09SIamod g
AoubaH v sIN

XH9 9219
ybnoiogs|iiH
peoy
uemobBA|leg g
syjuswdojanaq
weyeis) uyor

jueo|jddy

€10¢/60/60

€10¢/60/60

€10¢/60/60

€10¢/60/60

€102/60/60

€10¢/60/€0

€10¢/60/€0

€10¢/60/20

€10¢/60/20

€102/60/20

PlleA 9jeq

0l Jo / ebed
€102/60/€0

€10¢/60/€0

€10¢/60/¢0

€10¢/60/¢0

€102/60/20

paAIaoay
uonesijddy

ojeq

Jussuo)
Buipiing
peisi

adA}
uojesijddy

ind sej|ed
peoy Aingsajiy 09

In4 3vo 0LL9
i1sejleg
Yued Aloud 2

lind [ASRS|
ELEINY

|lebauoq 6171L-6G 10 Jeal

0] pue }9a4}S yJedyouai4

BALIQ Usyoly

sowa0g BuisnoH

[e1oos abeyiA Jo € pue |

aseyd Ag pspunoq spueT

Iind X4l 219

isejled
a0e|d UN0JSIaMOd §

dNv 619
jsejleg
naueoewA|eg
JUNO\ 8yl ¢¢

uoieso

9¢ : JUnoy

Jeal ay} 0} Joswlop
apn[oul 0} UOISISAUOD
9oeds Joou pue
UOISUS}Xd 100} puUNoIS)

suapieb Aloud yo
ssa20e yum ‘Auiedoud
10 Jeal 0} 210}s pue
abeieb Aai0)s 9|buIig

Juswdojanapal
Buipuay

(passeub) aoeds

uado se a)Is p|ayumoIq
Jo asn Asesodwa |

asn
pajgesIp 10} UOISUSIXa
Jeal Aaloys 9|bulg

JUno 8y

Z€ "ON Jo (Jeal pue
a|qeb) s|lem Buiuiewsa.
8y} Jo uoiljowaq

|esodoud

€10¢/60/60 03 €10¢/60/€0-:poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/0860/€10¢/Z2

4/6.60/€10¢/Z2

4/8.60/€10¢/Z2

4/9.60/€10¢/Z2

0471/5.60/€102/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
JUITUOJTAU]
B8 16 WML



Page 28

ari ¢s1dg
aulels|0)
peoy
|opuesuno |
210)S

663 ay] o

/2 s1aboioipnig

ONc L 19
isejjed
IEENIS
Awapedy ot
pieog Aleiqi
pue uoneonp3
isejleg

sarsllg
1sejjog
suspJieg
we|imuo-
Z spayyoIy
SSBUUINDON

uaby o
/O SJUBWISOAU|
eJenoN

S3/.9¢19
AaqgeumoimeN

peoy oMY
0. 8B9jl0o
pajelbayu|
poom|azeH

orooild
isejleg

sed Uolysy /G
uojuo) sawer
riesLig
isejleg
suapJieg
eipuexs|y

¥ Molnensop
BOIUOA

jueo|jddy

€10¢/60/60

€10¢/60/60

€10¢/60/60

€10¢/60/50

€10¢/60/20

€10¢/60/70

€10¢/60/€0

€10¢/60/€0

PlleA 9jeq

0l Jo g abed

€102/60/20 N4
€102/60/¥0 [Ing
€102/60/€0 N4
€102/60/€0 pasodoid
ajeoyue)

al

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

NO9 614
isejleg
peoy

uingsi| 80v-90v 1 ¢ 8 VI

L sjun

S3.9¢19
AaqgeumoimaN

peoy |[eMSHUM 0L

absjj0n

pejelbaju] poomjazeH

orooklg
1sejjeg
Sed UolysY /G

resiig
sejled

suapJes) eipuexs|y ¢

uoieson

9¢ : JUnoy

810)S UOWWOD
Bunsixs 0} Joop jo
Juawaoe|dal pue juoly
doys mau ‘sanijioey}
Aiejjioue pue abelols
ypm jun doys ouy,
ajeald 0] s|lem Aued

1O |eAOWaI BpN[oul 0}
S}iunN |iejad ooy} punolb
0} suoljeld)|e jeulaiu|
Ayjjioe) woousseo
Je|npow jun

a|gnop e JO UoIsIncld

"Jeal 0] UOISUBIX8 W00l

Buiuip Aa103s o|buIS

|lis ay)

0} SS999€ 10 9pIS pPeo.
8y} 0} suoljelsyje ou
aq |m alay] -abeiseb
Buisixe ayj Jo Jeal
8} 0} UoISUdIXd ue
se wool Aqgoy e pjing
01 sI |esodoud ay |

|esodoud

€10¢/60/60 03 €10¢/60/€0-:poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/G860/€10¢/Z2

d4/¥860/€10¢/Z2

d4/2860/€10¢/Z2

dat/i860/€10¢/z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
JUITUOJTAU]
B8 16 WML



Page 29

0l Jo g abed

dro9ld 93O  €10¢/60/60 €10¢/60/¥0  €102/60/70 Iind isejled Buljiemp jo apis d4/2660/€10¢/Z
1sejjeg ueyqols sI peoy [[lyuaaey 889 pue JealJ 0} suoijelisye
anuany pue abereg pue suoISUa)Xa
U2INYOUAMA /€ [9ON JN JOOJ} }s41} pUE PUNOID
Ausyo( |ned
1lde €19 dXl 8¢l9 €10¢/60/60 €L0¢/60/4¥0  €102/60/¥0 s isejled we'l V/6860/€1L0¢2/Z
1sejjeg uingsi WaSIUaAPY aoeld] Ajlslanlun x wg’| Aeldsip Je3sod
peoy suaanp 19018 Aemjiey pue peoy AlsiaAlun Buipuejsaaly ‘ou |
yed abueyox3 Jo uonoun( je yueg
[erdJawwod wingsii  altn J8is|n epIsino yson 19
Jouuey) sauoydAed
dlliN IN 19
[suuey) Jes|n
3718 219 €10¢/60/60 €102¢/60/S0  €10¢/60/S0 s 0ao vild juswissilisApe Vv/8860/€102/Z2
1sejjaog juaby o WaSILOAPY aoel9 | Aelodwa |
Joang for /o0 uonenossy adeospue yg Jo 1sem
€ s9)eI0ssy BuisnoH wog pue peoy ujwnio
Aepny lwuen pue anuaAy eduoyD
10 uonoun( 8y} uo spue
XVvS 1219 €1L0¢/60/60 €1L02/60/€0  €102/60/€0 IInd isejled Jooj} 3suy 4/9860/€10¢/Z
peoy anuany Agbny g 8} UO SWoo. Jomoys
aoyeul| NN €G1 pue Jooj} punoib
Aleq Aueg ay) uo Buialjusyouy

J96.e| Bunelodiooul
uoisuaixa Aaio)s

Z pabiejua mau yium

1 Buioe|dal pue uin}al
Jeal Aaloys g Bunsixa
Jo uoiijowap pasodoid

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
9¢ :juno)

€10¢/60/60 03 €10¢/60/€0-:poliad 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]

B8 o SR



Page 30

dHZ v19
isejjed
suapJies
uspuloymmeH
Z 18yoly
uosuiqoy
Ayrowii|
vro syld
1ajesaybepy
ueuolAjleg
peoy

aI0ys a)ua)
eulep ayl
| olpnis

S [Ve\v
uoop|ni\
uepe)oN
JHL ¢vlg
euswA|eq
peoy sAreq
JUNO\ V8

L wun
2Inj08)IydIyY
MNS

nve Li19
isej|eg

Jed

eysuels g|
uosAig uaqoy

1rev19
isejjled
anuany
Ressep 0¢

1IBPY SIN B IN

dve Glld
isejleg
peoy
auojsawi
20g-00¢
uolneloossy
BuisnoH
uoibuimeN

juaby 0/2
upjoe| Auog

aby 0/5  zpiy
uapJebispury

jueo|jddy

€10¢/60/60

€10¢/60/60

€10¢/60/60

€10¢/60/60

€10¢/60/90

€10¢/60/90

€10¢/60/50

€10¢/60/S50

PlleA 9jeq

0l jo 0L 8bed

€10¢/60/90 Iind
€10¢/60/90 ind
€10¢/60/50 ind
€10¢/60/S0 ind

[LYNEREN| adA}
uoneolddy

uojesijddy
ajeq

1revld
isejled

anuaAy Aassel 0€

dve Gl19
isejleg

peoy suojsawi
us|9 8yl LON

AHE 219
isejled

peoy neswlQ QL

MHS G19
iseyjeq
3url Aqio 8L

uoieson

9¢ : JUnoy

obeueb juswaoe|das
Buipnjoul Buljjjemp

JO Jeal pue apis 0}
uoISudIXd AaI0}S Z % |

Jaquiaw Ajlwey
pajqgesip e Joj aoeds
Bunpyied Jed abejiuno-ul
ue pue Buljjomp Aaio)s
Z @Y1 0} UoISua)Xxa apIs
Aal103s 9|buls e mojje 0}
‘4/16€1/010¢/Z 4opun
panoidde jey) woly
adA} asnoy jo abuey)

$S9008 JB|NdIYsaA
Mmau pasodoid

ayoaIo
0} asn jo abueyn

|esodoud

€10¢/60/60 03 €10¢/60/€0-:poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/6660/€10¢/Z2

d4/2660/€10¢/Z2

d4/¥660/€10¢/Z2

4/€660/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Agenda Item 8

Page 31

6 Jo | abed
Xr.9cld
isejjled
AND enum
a0e|d elieAeN
anua)n
Alunwwo) ay
g9c¢46l1d uoneloossy d3.9¢19
1sejleg swdojansq i1sejjeg
suap.es ulleoung Aunwwon AaggeumoimaN sbBuljiel 0] pap[em siap9| [elow
G/-€9 IN d4ompunois Ao anym €102/80/62 peoy [[ema)ym 28l Buisn sye)se 0} ubls SWOBAA VIv.€0/€102/Z
Xr.9cld
isejled
AND aHYM
aoe|d eleaeN
anua)n
Alunwwo) ayg
g9c¢46l1d uoniesossy d3.9¢19
1sejleg 1swdojansqg 1sejjeg
suap.ies ulleoun Aunwwon AeqgeumoimaN sbBuljiel 0] pap[em siaps| [elow
G/-€9 IN YJompunoio [IBMBNIYM €102/80/62 peoy [[ema)ym 081 Buisn syejse 0} ubls BWOBAA Vv/eL€0/c102/Z
H46 919 3956119
jsejleg isejled
aAlQ sepeT 00l  peoy wuuy g9 3966119
yied 9910 awoH buisinN 1sejjog abunoj syuapisal
abpugs|jag g s1o8yoIy Jopssequiy peoy wLiuy 29y 0O} suolsua)xa 19|10} psjgesip
aouadg uojueH aeloep P17 Soo8ISWy £102/80/62 awoH BuisinN Jlopessequy pue smopuim Aeq mau pasodo.d 4/09€0/£102/Z

juesijddy

panssj|
uois|oaq djeq

uoneso

€102/60/€L ol €£10¢2/80/6¢ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

JaquinN
|esodoud ERITETETE)|

aoTisejjeg

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 32

vz 119
iseyleg

198418

IIH 9L-01 (ubiseq)
saoIn9S Auadold

aoe ¢£149
KaqgeumomaN
peoy umojsueplior
L PY1Ssor ¥ H

nvg L1g
isej|eg

yied eysueln)

81 uosfig paqoy

vz 119
isejjeq

JEETIEN

IH 91/01 (uBiseq)
saoIneS Auadold

OMZ v19

Isejleg

uspJes pajlep dyl L1
61 Juswyedy

ubisag uowigauepr

viZ 119
isejleg

1984S I'H 91-01
(ubisaQ)
S90INIBS
fiadoid 3JHIN

P17 ssor
YH 00 8s0|0 O

Aaoel]
[elueq JN

wabe 0/

SWEel[IAA 014D
pue esosgay

uaby o
/o seuieg g JN

juesijddy

€10¢/80/6¢

€10¢/80/6¢

€10¢/80/6¢

€10¢/80/6¢

€10¢/80/6¢

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

6 Jo g abed

rH9 vi19
jsejled
dNusAY Xied pIO LS

AdE€Llg
Iseyjeg
Yied peybuuds g

E:)
1sejleg
Jseq sjied elISeujoo) ge

Naec/zl9
isejleg
JU89S8IY) djepeuly 08

VMZ v19
isej|led
S|BAUOAY ¥|

uoneoso]

sal|igesip yum uosiad
1o} wool Jamoys e Bujesodiooul
uoisua)xa Jeal Aaloys 9|buls

Buiiemp
0] uoisua)xa Jeal Aalojs a|buig

Buljlomp 0} uoisuaixe
Jeal Aaloys 9|buls Jo uonoaig

mojeBunq Jo Jeal 0} UoISUS)IXd
Ka10)s 9|buls Jo uonoaig

Bulemp
0} UOISUd)Xa Jeal Aa10)}s OM |

4/0.20/€10¢/Z2

4/69.20/€10¢/Z2

4/0090/€10¢/Z2

4/2550/€10¢/Z2

4/6250/€102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/60/€1

101 £10Z/80/6Z :WoJ4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
PTG E...—-. nm
B8 0 S



Page 33

6 Jo ¢ abed

Hre 219
isejled
anuaAy
Asesaddi] 09 9lepeuuy || Hre 219
[aysen awoH BuisinN 1sejeg wooJtAep Jooj} punolb Bupisixa
uuj maN SNYAA M Maleg slepeuuy €102/60/20 SNUBAY sjepeuuy || 0} uoisus)xe Asi0)s 8|buls  DGT/6E£E£0/EL02/Z
gHs 119
isejled
alenbg
|lebauoq
9SnoH
aouelInssy |iead
399 ¥119 uoueg spuowp3y
1sejjeg suebiuue|4
199.1S plieuury 0/9 pI 39¢ .19 1seyeg peoy JueINE}SAl B 0} 92110 SIay0lq
9 sjoelyoly Aueyoq  Jneuaidasipuolg €102/60/20 poomAIOH /G| - LG J0Oj4 punols abeBpow e woyy asn jo sbueyn d4/6¥20/€102/Z
d10919 Xd/ 6149
isejleg isejled Xd. 619
peoy epesoy peoy sbury| 1seyjleg ‘Buljlomp 0} uoisusxe
6. ubiseQ |lews ueug 901 Aered or €102/80/0¢ peoy sbury 901 apis Aalojs a|buls jo uonoaig 4/6.50/€102/Z
44¢v19
SHI ¢2¢l9 isejled
SpPIeUMOIMBN peoy
Aaybno|n yainy juow|ag
peoy ssue qg Gz liydweH 44¢ev19
2snoH yoeayg ay | [elueyn 1sejjeg Jeal pue
8INj108ydIy uosupjusf ® usydeyg €102/80/0¢ peoy yainyy juowjeg g¢ apis 0} uoisusixa Aalols 9|bulg 4/.2%0/€102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/60/€L ol €£10¢2/80/6¢ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
PTG E...—-. nm
B8 0 S



Page 34

6 Jo { abed

aosceld SO¢ 119
isejjag isejjag dds 614
19ai1s lleH Isejjed
apiejapy 9z-¥Z Iun Ao 1ouno) peoy auojepy Jaddn sisod uo pajoass ybiy
juswabeuey 108foid Ano 1sejleg €102/60/¥0 Yoel| ois|yly sieled Alep wg'| X apim wg'z ubis puoqig Vv/S5.80/210¢2/Z
A39619
isejjeg 19¢ v19 ARS|
8oe|d supue|b3 isejjegd isejjegd
€ 4771 S109)Yoly  SnusAY juow|eg BNUBAY Y00Igqsuuo) |/ |
plesabz) 4 Apsuusy Z buoTue €102/60/€0 Yoy ueusigsaid puens abeubis sweu yoinyd V/8+S0/€10¢2/Z
aoe ¢19
AeqgeumoimaN drs 619
peoy umojsuepior 1sejjeg Buijamp
L Pr1sserdH uosyoig 9 JN €102/60/20 8NUBAY UsAeJUN(Q GE 0} UoIsu®)x® J00J} }s1l JO Uoios8I] 4/2090/€102/Z
a9 elg
isejjeg
Sied UOISIIM G149
8y Buluueld pue yed snidAo i1sejleg Buljlemp 0} suoisuaixe
ubisa( |eanjoaNYDLY ¥ X0 WEellIM €102/60/20 Yed snudAQ ¥ Jeas Aal0)s g pue ojbuls 4/€250/€102/Z
EEVRARS|
isejjeg rvs 6149 juswyede paq | ‘ou| 0} 810
19811 ploypag Juabe 1sejjeg wloJy peoy sijjlwuens gg| "ou
Y€ S1o8)yoly &7 0/0 suDjiep IV €102/60/20 peoy sijjiwuens g9| 40 Jooy punoub Joy asn jo sbueyd 4/28¥0/€10¢2/Z
Hre 219
Isejjed
anuaAy
Aseseddi] "0D 9|epeuuy || Hre 219
[aysen awoH bBuisinN 1sejjog wooJAep Jooj; punolb Bupsixa
uup meN S)IYM r Maled slepeuuy €10¢/60/20 SNUBAY Slepeuuy || 0} uoisua)xe Asi0)s 86Ul 4/G5v€0/€1L0¢2/Z

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

JaquinN
Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

uoneoso]

€102/60/€L ol €£10¢2/80/6¢ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 35

nvs 1119
jsejjag 3ied eysuels)
8| uosfig paqoy

gd¢ vel1d

AmeN

peoy

uops|In4 Q| uoseaq g

3IN6 8119
poomA|oH

Yled auswaq

9l sp8yyly Ajjesy

\AARAR:]

uingsi

anusAy 80e||epA

VZ UOJAB|D pue Xouy]

JaideN S JN
SOS 619
isejleg

3Nled alopanjeg
6 MOD
auuea g ayer

isejjed

peoy
SPJRUMOIMBN
Jaddn 955

| Juswyedy
ue] ung a9y Iq
300019
isejjegd

AL deAuly
€ lleqdwe)
welipn
ZNVLIN
aJlysyieue
UHON

shHoys

ybingsjes
uonels
Bunwsues |
nyxoelg

Py eAlbay

€10¢/60/¥0

€10¢/60/¥0

€10¢/60/¥0

€102/60/¥0

€10¢/60/¥0

6 J0 G abed

ads sid
Isejled
apeled pueis 0zl

SOG 6149
isejled
yied alepaAeg 6

arev.ig
isejleg
peoy Auenp g|

Z74900.19
Isejleg
uinog peoy Aybeuld 6zZ1

ONO /119

isej|leg

umojsyeuueH

peoy siAid /1

sing

Je a)is Bunseopeolg uoisiAs|e |

(ennoadsoual) Buljjemp
JO Jeal 0] UOISUd)Xa J00}} 1S.14

9)INSUd/Wo04pag |[euol}ippe pue
Buluip/uayoyy Moj|e 0} UOISUSIXD
Jeal Kaloys g pue |aAg| 9|bulg

"UOISIBAUOD 99BdS}00I YlIM

apIs 0] uoisua)xa Aaloys a|buls
pue Jeal 8y} 0} UOISUS)Xd Aal0}s
9|buig "uonejydepe pajqesig
*SIBWJOP Jeal pue Juoly

pue 1ybiay abpu jo Buisealioul
ypm Buijamp Jo Juswiysiginyal
pue Buijjamp Bunsixa jo

Jeal pue apIs ‘JuoJ} 0] UOISUdIX]

peols ssadoe a)eledas

pue sajeb ‘Buiousy yuiureyd ybiy
sanew ¢ Aq painoss punodwod
M3U ulyym Buipjing uoneisqns
AJ011199]9 JO uole|e)Su|

4/6€90/€10¢/Z2

4/€290/€10¢/Z2

4/0290/€10¢/Z2

d4/v/1S0/€102/Z

4/19v0/€10¢/Z2

panssj|
uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

JaquinN
|esodoud

juesijddy aoualayey

€102/60/€L ol €£10¢2/80/6¢ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 36

6 10 9 abed

dd¢ 8214

uingsi

aljua)
Zaoollg asudiejug H300L19
isejleg uingsii 6€ Isejleg

susapJles) sjfopaqy 71

nun Aiojelogen

aAL( sIowusyg

ssauisng :1g Sse|D s 0}

108)Iyoly [ne4o|N duker [eyueg Baquie €102/60/60 IleH Yy24nyd |eLiows|\ 83009 IIBY yoInyo woly esn jo sbueyn d//620/€102/Z2
990919
isejjag isejleg
B)19s0y 19948 Jeal 0} UoISUa)xa Jooj} punolb
yJed uolIsi JUnop ybealspse) 7/ isejjeg yum sjuswiede oug 0} Seo140
0% Py uejdiuyoa | uosliepusH d €102/60/90 199118 ybeaispse /1 [EIDJBWILOD WOl asn Jo abuey)d d/1210/€102/Z
NVO ZL19 SOV L1d
Aunwung i1sejjog
yied 198413 Jaysayoiyn ‘(uonduosap
abuels L¢ )yn'02°uol Jasel JO @shoH papuawe) (aAoadsoJjal) Adoueo
ssiwsadBuiuueldiu mmm 1sejjog AIoA| €102/60/90 0} @oueJjua uelysapad Bunsixg aouelUS uelysapad |eusaixg v/2821/2102/Z
isejleg
peoy
aN6 8119 SpJeumoimsN
poomAjoH Jaddn 95 are vlg
yled ausawaq | Juswinedy i1sejjeg 'UOISIaAU0D aoeds
9l spsyyoly Ajileay  ue] ung 88y IQ €102/60/¥0 peoy Auenp g| J00J pue UoISU8)X® J0O0J} punol d4/16820/€102/Z
999 9219
ybnoiogsiiH
HMZ 8214 HnoQ ssanbiely
uingsin | uoppoug AllL 19
suspJes) Aloje\ z1 pieyory Iseyjeq Buiiemp
pajwiI pJepp ueuuoq ® BlgseN Aieo €10¢/60/¥0 SNUBAY X00Igqsuuod 99| € 0} 821j0 Ue Wolj asn jo abuey) 4/9990/€10¢/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/60/€L ol €£10¢2/80/6¢ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 37

6 J0 / obed

dds 619 dds 619
isejjeg isejleg dds 619
abuei  abueig AqIO L1 1sejjeg UoISUdIXd
AqiO ¥ Aoy sueiy AsewoBjuoy M €102/60/60 abuei AqiO L1 Jeal pue apis Aal0)s o|buls 4/0690/€102/Z
nsv 8,14
ybewo wiLuy 09 uoisua)xs Jeal Aalo)s
peoy AsjooBAlID || ebe 1sejjeg Z MaU JO uonosis pue uinjal Jesl
ubiseq 418y snotey  0/0 ggENON 1O €102/60/60 J9841S sijjiwuens ge Bunsixs jo uopjowsp pasodoid 4/2290/€10¢/Z
rH9 619
142 v149 isej|led
jsejled ULION MJied rH9 6149
aALQ ybnoioquen 9/ i1sejjeg JealJ 0} UOISUB)IXd
lllyjoieD g€ 66219 uely  uoyjiueH weljipn €102/60/60 UMON YJed ybnoioguei 9/ Aa10)s ajbuls Jo uonoaig 4/1090/€102/Z
9MC v19
3IN6 8119 isejleg
poomA|oH SMa|\ aMZ v19 uoIsu)xe Jeal
yied auseswaq ybeuepus| 2 1sejjeg AKau0)s 9|buls e pue uoisuaxa
91 sy8lyaIy Ajjesy Aoxe\ maipuy €10¢2/60/60 sma\ ybewepus| /g apis Aalojs Z Jo uonoaig 4/¢vS0/€102/Z2
gHG 119
isejlsg
alenbg

|[ebauoq snoH
aoueInssy |ead

uouueg
399 119 spuowp3 39¢ v19
1sejjeg s,uebBiuue|4 1sejjeg
190.1S plreuuryy 0o P PeOY POOMAIIOH /GL-LGL
9 spayyaly Ausyoq  Insusidenpuolg €102/60/60 1004 punoI9 obeubis Jueine}say  V/LGE0/EL0Z/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/60/€1 Ol €102/80/6C -wod4 panssj uolsidsQg

anss| suoisigag suonesijddy Buiuue auljweal
P | I1S199( jedljday obul Id paul| 1S WISUIIOITAU

o o siutipcag



Page 38

HY9 6149

isejled

)ed Jeysayoloq vz
ubBisa( |jouua UIAeY]

1ry 0219
J0bueg

anuany Aep g p1l
JabuljjoH auAjue|leg

vz 119
isejleg

LTI

lIH 91-01 s@dInI98
Apedoid IHIN

1rvy 0219
Jobueg

anuaAy Ae Z
py1 4861|104 sukjue|ieg

age v19
isejled

peoy poomA|oH /8-G8
p11 Bunnsuo 4or

Liig
isej|led
apeled

UMOjsSUOSIapuy

€l
Aydinpy euaig

Z1v 0cld
Jobueg

anuaAy
unowieq
/-G Wwniojyon

jusbe o

/o JIBAA SIoUBlS
Z1lv 0cld
Jobueg
anuany
unow|iag

/-G WnIoloN
AH6 €19
isejjegd

aoe|d

A109 oz by
0/0 8SNOH aule)

juesijddy

€102/60/01

€102/60/01

€10¢/60/01

€10¢/60/01

€10¢2/60/0L
panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

€102/60/€1

6 Jo g abed

HY9 614
isejled
apeled UMO)JSUOSIBpUY €1

HHE 119
isej|eg
19811 UUY 96-6

NIE€L1g
isejlsg
BALI(] S|BAPOOA G

HHE 119
Isejleg
}9911S UUY 96-¥6

AH6 €19
isejjed

aoe|d ALI0D 0
9SNoH auie)

uoneoso]

uoisue)xe Jeal Aalols a|bulg

apIs pue juol} 0} oueseadde
|euoneAsls jo abueyn

uolsua)xa Jeal Aaloys a|bulg

subis xoq pue Jays| [enplAIpUI
xadsiad / onewsud Bunosfoid €

yied Jeo Jo apis aysoddo o}
Buippeo Bunsixs yojew o} aousy
Jayawiad Bunsixe 0} Buippelo
198ys |ejaw pajjoid pasodoid

101 €10Z/80/6Z :Woi4 panss| uoisioaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/2190/€10¢/Z

4/2€¥0/€102/Z

4/LEv0/€102/Z

V/8¢v0/€10¢/Z

4/2920/€102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 39

6 10 6 abed

isejled
990919 apeied
1sejjeg uanelunQg (sued
yied uolaw JUNOW OF €] SaWwoH pue ssaippe papuawy) buljjamp
P11 ubiseq ueldiuyos | psjusy isejjeg €102/60/2Z| jsej|ag speled usAeiunqg ¢ 0} uoisusjxe Ieal Ae10}s om | 4/8890/€102/Z2
Isejjed
990 819 Yied
1seyjeg Aajlenfuiayn (lesodoud papuswiy)
3ied UOLLIBI\ ¥l uoleDon 1sejjeg Bupjosp pasodoid pue uoisusixe
nopy of uejdiuyos | SIN B IN €102/60/21 sied Aejleafuay 1 Jeal Aauoys ojbuls jo uonoai3g 4/2%90/€102/Z
vo 619
jseyeg NS 619 ‘Buyosp pasodoid pue }sem
peoy i1sejleg YUNS 619 8y} 0] UOISUBIX8 WOooIpaq e pue
uingsi 98| S}o8)yoIy s|IH Asuid 1sejjeg 1SEea 8y} 0} UOISUS)Xa Uayojly auo
aIn|Qo|\ As|peig € alow|o €10¢2/60/01 s|liH Asuld ¢ ‘suoisua)xa Aalo}s o|buls ou g 4/€290/€102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/60/€1 Ol €102/80/6C -wod4 panssj uolsidsQg

anss| suoisioag suoinesijddy Buiuue|d pauljwead s
p | I1S109g jedljday bul Id paul] 1S oAU

B8 o SR



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



— Page 41 Agenda Item 9

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard. (Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2011/0486/F

Applicant Village Homes NI Ltd Agent Povell Worthington 5 Pilots View
Heron Road
Belfast
BT3 9LE
Location 21-23 Victoria Street
45-51 Waring Street
Belfast
BT1 3GD
Proposal Demolition of existing 4 storey building and erection of new 7 storey building comprising 56No.

small unit/studio apartments and 2no. retail units at ground floor (Amended plans).

Page 1 of 9



Page 42

Deparimant of the

Environment

e cne

3
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

4
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

5
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Z/2011/0547/DCA
Village Homes NI Ltd c/o agent Agent

21-23 Victoria Street
45-51 Waring Street
Belfast

BT1 3GD

Demolition of existing 4 storey commercial building

Z/2011/0726/0
First Trust Agent

5 Pilots View
Heron Road
Belfast
BT39LE

Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street

Belfast

BT2 8LE

Lands northwest of 1-8 Springfield Heights and north of Moyard Crescent

Belfast
BT13

Proposed site for residential development, new access and ancillary site works.

Z/2012/0514/F

Patrick Boal 12 Kilcross Road Agent
Nutts Corner

Crumlin

BT29 4TA

Ikea

Holywood Exchange
306 Airport Road West
Co Antrim

BT3 9EJ

Change of use from retail car park to commercial

Page 2 of 9

James Anderson 202 Belfast Road
Ballynahinch
BT24 8UR



Page 43

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

6
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0753/F

Martin McCurry 8 Osbourne Agent Hugh Morrison Chartered Architect
Gardens 120 Balmoral Avenue

Belfast Belfast

BT9 6LE BT9 6NZ

20 Knockburn Park

BT5 7AY

Demolition of existing double garage and erection of detached dwelling, along with alterations to
existing road access.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality residential
environments in that in that it would if permitted result in overdevelopment of the site and would cause
unacceptable damage to the residential amenity to number 26 Castleview Road by way of dominance through
inappropriate scale and massing.

7
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

8
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0770/F

John Green c/o agent Agent Ivory Architects 66 Rawbrae Road
Whitehead
BT38 95z

4a Newforge Lane

Belfast

BT9

Demolition of existing dwelling and proposed 4no detached dwellings

Z/2012/0861/F
Brian Kennedy 19 Myrtlefield Park Agent Dynan Architecture 147 Sandown
Belfast Road
BT9 6NE Belfast
BT5 6GX
19 Myrtlefield Park
Belfast
BT9 6NE

Conversion of existing detached dwelling house into two apartments, extension to existing
dwelling to create 3 new apartments, including landscaping and parking (amended plans)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm to the character and appearance
of Malone Conservation Area through inappropriate scale, massing, layout and design.

Page 3 of 9



Page 44

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

9
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

10
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0938/F
S Mallon 61 Circular Road Agent Jonathan Midleton 15 Sunmount
Belfast Park

Dromore

BT25 1BA

61 Circular Road
Belfast

Two storey extension to side of dwelling, new front porch and alterations to vehicle entrance
(Amended Plans)

Z/2012/1162/F
Dr and Ms Manning and Burns 35 Agent Consarc Design Group The Gas
Bridgefield Avenue Office
Wilmslow 4 Cromac Quay
Cheshire Ormeau Road
SK9 2JS Belfast
BT7 2JD
Lands Adjacent to 15 Osborne Park
Belfast
BT9 6JN

Erection of single storey dwelling incorporating a garage.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Planning Archaeology and the Built
Heritage, the Malone Conservation Area Design Guide, and Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy
Statement 7 Quality Residential Environments in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in
overdevelopment of the site due to its inappropriate layout, scale, form, massing and design, failure to provide
adequate private amenity space, and would result in unacceptable areas of hardsurfacing, causing harm to the
character and appearance of the Malone Conservation Area.

11
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/1224/F

Stanley Boyd c/o agent Agent Affordable Plans Online 22 Dhu
Varren Crescent
Belfast
BT13 3FL

48-54 Upper Charleville Street

Belfast

BT13 1NP

Change of use from Public House to retail shop and off licence with off street parking

Page 4 of 9



Page 45

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

12
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/1358/LBC
Life NI 48 University Street Agent Carson McDowell Murray House
Belfast Murray Street
BT7 1HB Belfast
BT1 6DN
48 University Street
Belfast
BT7 1HB

Change of use of ground floor into charity shop (Class A1)

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy BH 8 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning
Archaeology and the Buildt Heritage in that the building is listed under Article 42 of the Planning (NI) Order
1991 and the alterations would, if permitted, detract from its character and features of interest and a result in
loss of its architectural integrity.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 5: Retailing and Town Centres, in that the site lies
outside a local centre and the need demonstrated has not been sufficient to justify the proposed development
that cannot be met by existing local centres or within vacant premises located in existing centres and would, if
permited, set a precedent for further unacceptable development.

13
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/1428/DCA

Queen's University Belfast Estates Agent

Department Fleming Mountstephen Planning
Level 5 The Gasworks

Adminiatration Building 5 Cromac Avenue

Belfast Belfast

BT7 1NN BT7 2JA

55-63 University Street

101 -111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University Garage
University Square Mews

Belfast

BT7

Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage with facade retention of 63
University Street, demolition of 101-11 Botanic Avenue with facade retention of 101-111 Botanic
Avenue (to enable development of 12 HMO townhouses and 3 apartments to provide purpose
built student accommodation with associated operational development)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the buildings makes a material contribution to the character and
appearance of the Queens Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the
judgement of the Department, justifies its demolition.

Page 5 of 9



Page 46

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

14
Application Ref  Z/2013/0012/F

Applicant Queen's University Belfast Estates Agent
Department Fleming Mountstephen Planning
Level 5 The Gasworks
Admin Building 5 Cromac Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT7 1NN BT7 2JA
Location 55-63 University Street

101-111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University garage
University Square Mews

Belfast

BT7

Proposal Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage at University Square Mews
with facade. Retention of 63 University Street, demolition of 101-111 Botanic Avenue with
facade.Retention of 101-111 Botanic Avenue and development of 12 HMO townhouses (7 with
five study bedrooms and 5 with six study bedrooms) and 3 apartments (each with two study
bedrooms) to provide purpose built student accommodation with associated operational
development.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 1 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015 in that it
would if permitted exceed the 30% limit for HMO’s within the Mountcharles HMO policy area (Designation HMO
2/16).

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 6 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015 in that it
would if permitted exceed the 4 bedroom limit for HMO’s within the designated area.

3 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm the character and appearance of
the Queens Conservation Area through inappropriate design and detailing and would fail to protect important
views into the Conservation Area.

4 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and the 2nd Addendum: Safegauding the character of established residential areas in that in
would, if permitted, result in poor outlook for prospective residents.

15

Application Ref  Z/2013/0037/F

Applicant Sarcon c/o Agent Agent McGinn Architects Ltd 670 Ravenhill
Road
Belfast
BT6 0BZ
Location 444 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 3HY
Proposal Proposed change of use application from retail outlet to the preparation and sale of freshly

baked ltalian pizzas for consumption off the premises
1 The proposed change of use from retail outlet to the preparation and sale of freshly baked Italian pizzas for

consumption off the premises would, if permitted be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents through
noise, odour, nuisance, and general disturbance resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

Page 6 of 9



Page 47

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

16
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2013/0185/F

Paul and Karen Crimmins 93 Agent McNally Morris Architects 82
Knockbreda Park Stranmillis Road

Belfast Belfast

BT6 OHE BT9 5AD

93 Knockbreda Park

Belfast

BT6 OHE

Two storey side and rear extension to dwelling. (Amended description)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT1 of Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 in that the design is
unsympathetic with the built form and appearance of the existing property and will detract from the appearance
and character of the surrounding area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT1 of Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it will unduly affect
the amenity of neighbouring residents by means of overshadowing and dominance.

17
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2013/0257/F

James Braniff c/o agent Agent Patrick McVarnock 16 Finaghy
Road North
Belfast
BT10 0JA

14 Ballygomartin Road

Belfast

BT13 3LD

Change of use of ground floor from class D1;community and cultural uses to premises for sale
of hot food for consumption off the premises, with provision of new shop front

1 The proposed development would, if permitted, harm the living conditions of the residents of 16 Ballygomartin
Road by reason of noise, odours, nuisance, litter and general disturbance.

18
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2013/0296/F

Glendarragh Properties c/o agent Agent McCann Moore Architects Ltd 715
Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7GU

94-100 Sunnyside Street
Belfast

Demolition of existing building on site and the construction of 2 ground floor retail units and 27
apartments over the ground, first and second floors. Also associated car parking and storage to
rear.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality residential
environments in that in that it would if permitted result in overdevelopment of the site and would cause
unacceptable damage to the residential amenity of the area through inappropriate layout and design and would
result in poor outlook for prospective residents and lack of amenity space.

Page 7 of 9



Page 48
Deparimant of the
Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

19
Application Ref  Z/2013/0306/F

Applicant Kieran Fitzpatrick 103 Osbourne Agent
Drive
Belfast
BT9 6LJ

Location 103 Osbourne Drive
Belfast
BT9 6LJ

Proposal Erection of 2 storey side extension to allow lounge/utility room on ground floor with single
bedroom/ensuite above (Amended drawings received)

1 The proposal is contrary to policy BH12 of PPS 6 - Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage and would, if
permitted, harm the character and appearance of the Malone Conservation Area through its inappropriate siting,
scale, form and design and would set a precedent for further such inappropriate development in then locality.

20

Application Ref  Z/2013/0411/DCA

Applicant P McPeake c/o agent Agent Slemish Design Studio 12 Woodside
Park
Woodside Road
Ballymena
BT42 4HG

Location 118 Eglantine Avenue

Belfast
Proposal Demolition of existing 3 storey building and rear return and replacement with front facade to

match existing building and 4 storey rear return to accommodate 7no. 2 bedroom apartments.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the buildings makes a material contribution to the character and
appearance of Malone Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the
judgement of the Department, justifies its demolition.

21
Application Ref  Z/2013/0413/F

Applicant P McPeake c/o agent Agent Slemish Design Studio 12 Woodside
Park
Woodside Road
Ballymena
BT42 4HG

Location 118 Eglantine Avenue

Belfast
Proposal Demolition of existing 3 storey building and return and replacement with 7no 2 bedroom

apartments, front facade to be rebuilt as existing with 4 storey return to rear

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm to the character and appearance
of Malone Conservation Area through inappropriate scale, massing and design.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and LC 2 of the 2nd Addendum: Safegauding the character of established residential areas in
that in would, if permitted, result in poor outlook for prospective residents.

Page 8 of 9



Page 49

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

22
Application Ref  Z/2013/0415/F

Applicant Mrs P Gordon c/o Agent Agent Dee Agnew 123 Old Holywood
Road
Belfast
BT4 2HQ
Location Land to the rear of No38 Bristow Park
BElfast
BT9
Proposal New build private dwelling

1 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" in that it would, if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the site causing unacceptable damage
to the character and appearance of the area due to its inappropriate layout, scale, form, massing and design.
The proposal would also be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents through dominance resulting in
a loss of residential amenity. The proposed development would therefore fail to create a quality residential
environment.

23
Application Ref  Z/2013/0637/A

Applicant arc Cafe Ministry 464 Castlereagh Agent Alastair Coey Architects 96
Road Sydenham Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT5 6BH BT4 2DT

Location Arc Cafe

Orangefield Presbyterian Church
464 Castlereagh Road

Belfast

BT5 6BH

Proposal Shop sign (fascia)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 ‘Control of Outdoor Advertisements’ in
that the proposal if permitted would harm the visual amenity, character and appearance of the area due to
inappropriate scale, proportions, siting on the host building and due to the visual clutter caused by the
cumulative effect of the proposal when read with other advertisements on the site.

24
Application Ref  Z/2013/0754/F

Applicant Chris O'Halloran 50 Ailesbury Road Agent John Palmer Chartered Architect
Belfast The Mount Business & Conference
BT7 3FH Centre
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
Location 50 Ailesbury Road
Belfast
BT7 3FH
Proposal Erection of single storey extension to side & rear of dwelling.

Page 9 of 9



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



PPPPPP Agenda Item 10

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Departmant of the

Page 53

Environment

Council Belfast

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Date 19/09/2013

ITEM NO
APPLIC NO
DOE OPINION
APPLICANT

LOCATION
PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

1

Z/2012/0297/F Full DATE VALID 14/03/2012
APPROVAL
Malone Healthcare Ltd AGENT Kevin Cartin
Chamber of Commerce House Architects Ltd Unit
22 Great Victoria Street 5 Belmont Office
Belfast Park
BT2 7BA 232-240 Belmont
Road
Belfast
BT4 2AW

028 9076 9755

188 Upper Malone Road BT7 9JZ

Refurbishment of existing residential home and extension to provide additional 6
bedroom accommodation (34 bedrooms in total), with associated car parking and
landscaping (corrected description)

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
8 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10f10



Page 54

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0815/F Full DATE VALID 09/07/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT East Belfast Partnership Avalon AGENT Hackett Hall
House McKnight
278 Newtownards Road Architects B1.12
Belfast Portview
BT4 1HE 310 Newtownards
Road
Belfast
BT4 1HE
028 9046 9400
LOCATION 402 Newtownards Road
Belfast
BT4 1HH
PROPOSAL Erection of 4 storey Greenway information hub - providing information and facilities

associated with Connswater and Comber Greenways, small retail/cafe, office, info
point and meeting room. (Amended description)

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

2 of 10



Page 55

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0915/F Full DATE VALID 01/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Helm Housing Association Helm AGENT JNP Architects
Hous 2nd floor
Belfast 19-21 Alfred
BT9 6AA Street
Belfast
BT2 8ED
07917544288
LOCATION 1 Park Avenue
Belfast
BT4 1PU
PROPOSAL Provision of 4 no 3 person 2 bedroom social housing apartments and associated
siteworks.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 0f10



Page 56

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/1424/LBC Listed Buildii DATE VALID 21/12/2012
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Westbourne Presbyterian Church AGENT Hall Black
Lower Newtownards Road Douglas 152
Belfast Albertbridge Road
BT4 1AB Belfast
BT5 4GS
028 90450681
LOCATION Westbourne Presbyterian Chuch
Lower Newtownards Road
Belfast
BT4 1AB
PROPOSAL Disability access improvements to existing church building including ramp, stairs and

lift. Provision of first floor exhibition area to church balcony area. Demolition and
replacement of existing church halls and development of 6 no 3 person 2 bedroom
semi detached dwellings

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

4 of 10



Departmant of the

Page 57

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/1441/F Full DATE VALID 21/12/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Westbourne Pres Church ans AGENT Hall Black
APEX Housing Westbourne Douglas Architects
Presbyterian Church 152 Albertbridge
Lower Newtownards Road Road
Belfast Belfast
BT4 1AB BT5 4GS
02890450681
LOCATION Westbourne Presbyterian Church

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Lower Newtownards Road
Belfast
BT4 1AB

Disability access improvements to existing church building including ramp, stairs and
lift. Provision of first floor exhibition area to church balcony area. Demolition and
replacement of existing church halls and development of 6no 3 person 2 bedroom
semi-detached dwellings.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

50f 10



Page 58

Departmant of the
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0152/F Full DATE VALID 06/02/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Billy Finn 64 Sydenham Avenue AGENT
Belfast
BT4 2DS
NA
LOCATION 41 Quarry Road
Belfast
BT4 2NP
PROPOSAL Alterations to form 2no new dwellings including roofspace conversion and dormer
windows.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
Residential Environments and associated guidance in that it would, if permitted, result in
unacceptable damage to the local character and environmental quality of this residential area by
reason of a development that fails to respect the surrounding context through overdevelopment
of the site which will result in an unacceptable amount of hardstanding to the front of the dwelling
and would set an undesireable precedent for simliar development along Quarry Road.

2 The proposal is contrary to the Departments Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7:
Safeguarding the Character of Established Areas Policy LC1 in that the proposed pattern of
development is not in keeping with the overall character and environmental quality of the
established residential area.

6 of 10



Departmant of the

Page 59

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z2/2013/0277/0 Outline DATE VALID 05/03/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mrs Catherine Miller 541 Upper AGENT Elevate Planning
Newtownards Road Unit 3
Belfast 52 York Street
BT4 3LN Belfast
BT15 1AS
028 9024 2486
LOCATION 20m east of 539 and 541 Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast
BT4 3LN
PROPOSAL Development of 2 new detached dwellings
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0512/F Full DATE VALID 07/05/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT D Gormley c/o agent AGENT McGarry-Moon
Architects Ltd 9
Fallahogey Road
Kilrea
BT51 5ST
028 2954 2323
LOCATION Site adjacent to 110 Malone Road
Malone Lower
Belfast
BT9 5HQ
PROPOSAL Erection of dwelling and associated site works including landscaping and a retaining
wall (amended description)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 10



Deparimant of Ho

Page 60

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0571/F Full DATE VALID 21/05/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT SPENG No. 1 LLP 5a Massey AGENT Cowan
Avenue Architectural 6
Belfast William Street
BT4 2JT Newtownards
BT23 4AE
028 9182 2946
LOCATION Unit 8 Library Court
398-404 Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast
BT4 3EZ
PROPOSAL Proposed change of use to restaurant and proposed extraction flue to the rear
(amended description and plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0608/F Full DATE VALID 31/05/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Gareth Raymond McCausland 4 AGENT Laura
The Arches McCausland 8
Crossgar Edgar Avenue
BT30 9HD Carryduff
BT8 8DQ
07710015756
LOCATION 24-28 Bradbury Place
Belfast
BT7 1RQ
PROPOSAL Proposed change of use from fast food outlet to coffee shop and amusement arcade
on the ground floor only (Amended Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0

0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures

0 0

8 of 10

0

0 0



Page 61

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0687/F Full DATE VALID 20/06/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT M and M Property Services Ltd AGENT Rosetta Design
2B Dudley Street Services Ltd 354
Belfast Ormeau Road
BT7 1GW Belfast
BT7 3HW
LOCATION 2b Dudley Street
Belfast
BT7 1GW.
PROPOSAL Retention of development as built for ground floor offices and storage and 2
apartments on the first floor.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 35 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
residential environments and LC 2 of the 2nd Addendum of Planning Policy Statement 7:
Safegaurding the Character of Established Residential Areas in that in that it would if permitted
cause unacceptable damage to residential amenity harming the living conditions of propestive
residents through poor outlook.

9 of 10



Deparimant of Ho

Page 62

Environment

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0706/F Full DATE VALID 25/06/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Ms Rose Newell c/o CKA AGENT CKA 5 Wateresk
Road
Dundrum
BT33 ONL
028 4375 1135
LOCATION 3 Strathmore Park
Low-Wood
Belfast
BT15 5HH
PROPOSAL proposed first floor extension to rear of dwelling to provide new bedroom and en suite
(amended description & plan)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 13
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0829/F Full DATE VALID 24/07/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Carlin c/o agent AGENT Robert Gilmour
Architects 64
Haypark Avenue
Belfast
BT7 3FE
07795595434
LOCATION 31 St John's Place
Belfast
BT7 3HA
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 storey rear extension to dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10 of 10



	Agenda
	5 Z/2013/0608/F: Proposed change of use to amusement arcade at 24 to 28 Bradbury Place
	6 Reports and Correspondence
	Northern Ireland Planning and Development Conference

	7 New Applications
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications received 27 Aug 2013 - 2 Sep 2013
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications received 3 Sep 2013 to 9 Sep 2013

	8 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	9 Deferred Items Still Under Consideration
	10 Schedule of Applications
	Schedule


